PEASLEE
TECH

February 20, 2019, 3:00-4:00 p.m., Board Committee Meetings; Academic Classroom E, Executive Committee — Kevin's

10.

11.

12,

13.

Peaslee Board of Directors

February 2020 Board/Annual Meeting

office, Finance Committee ~ Classroom C,
Planning Committee — Hunt Conference Room

February 20, 2020, 4:00-5:30 p.m., Peaslee Tech Directors’ Meeting, Classroom C
February Board Meeting Agenda—4:00 p.m.-5:30 p.m.
Introduction of new Directors — Julie Murray (University of Kansas), Paula Smith (LPS School Board), and Kirsten

Flory (Chamber Executive Committee)

Board Membership-Terms/Renewals/Vacancy/Nominating Committee—vote
e Reappointment Nominees; Cheryl White, Rick Salyer, Cynthia Yulich, Tracy Green, and Taylor Yoest

Election of Board officers — vote

Approval of November 2019 Minutes—vote

Treasurer’s Report: 2019 financials presented by Landi Goyer of the McFadden Group—vote
Bylaws Revision — vote

Reclassification of executive director position — vote

Academic Committee Report

Finance Committee Report

Planning Committee Report

Updates/Discussion:

API Foils

VA Funding

Payment Plans _

New programs for 2020 - apprenticeships, open enroliment, customized, Cengage
Campus Activity & Enroliment Report

KU Solar Car program

LPS update
Financial sustainability

Other Business

Executive Session

14. Adjourn






PEASLEE
0 TECH
Peaslee Board of Directors

November 14, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes

3:00-4:00 p.m., Board Committee Meetings;
Academic Classroom B, Executive Committee — Kevin's office, Finance Committee — Classroom C,
Planning Committee — Hunt Conference Room

4:00-5:30 p.m., Peaslee Tech Directors’ Meeting, Classroom C

Directors Present: Lisa Larsen, Bonnie Lowe, Diane Stoddard, Pat Slabaugh, Craig Weinaug, Cindy Yulich, Randy
Weseman, Nancy Thellman, Bobbi Flory, Sandy Dixon, Marilyn Bittenbender, Joe Caldwell, Rick Salyer, Cheryl White,
Taylor Yoest, and Gene Petrie (for Chris Padino)

Also Present: Kevin Kelley, Rick Hird, Teresa Kelley, and Cole Haslip

Directors Absent: Reggie Robinson, Dr. Anthony Lewis, Shirley Martin-Smith, Sarah Plinsky, Jessica Beeson, and Tracy
Green

1. Approval of August 11", 2019 Minutes-vote
Lisa Larsen moved to approve, Joe Caldwell seconded, minutes unanimously approved.

2. Treasurer's/Finance Committee Report
e Q3 2019 Financials

Cindy Yulich presented financial report. Discussion on expense occurring after payment (for non-contract work).
Cindy responded to previous question and reported that the annual audits are compliant with GAP accounting.

e Proposed 2020 Budget - vote

Kevin presented the 2020 budget. He reported that grands are down as there are currently no capital projects
planned. More discussion will follow regarding contributions.

Cindy motioned to approve the budget and Pat seconded. The budget was unanimously approved.

3. Executive Committee
¢ Fund Development Committee — vote

Kevin presented the plan containing a structure for forming committees as a step towards forming a development
committee. The development committee would include other community members. Scholarship funds are needed
to assist students.
Lisa motioned to approve the plan, Pat seconded, the plan was unanimously approved.

» Tuition Payment Plan Pilot - vote
Cindy presented the plan. Emprise Bank is interested in collaborating. Peaslee would guarantee the student loans.

Aiming to start the pilot at the first of the year. Appreciation was extended to Cindy for her help.

Pat motioned to approve the plan and Lisa seconded. Vote carried with one abstention (Cindy Yulich).



PEASLEE
TECH

4. Planning Committee

Committee met today. Looked at the exterior of the facility and hope to make changes so it fits in with the rest of
the campus. Kevin will follow up and report.

5. Academic Committee

Diane presented and provided a list of approved programs, including mechatronics. Many of the programs started
as apprenticeships and can now be open enrollment classes.
6. Updates/Discussion:

e Public Employees Training Consortium

Cole presented regarding efforts at forming a training consortium for public employees. A meeting is scheduled for
a week from Monday.

e KBOR Renewal

Kevin reported that the application has been submitted.
e KBOR Approval

Kevin reported that six new programs have been approved.
e Apprenticeship Update

Kevin reported that numbers are up in apprenticeships. Nine more students will be added today for mechatronics
and plumbers. Will start HVAC and Auto Tech in January (though the Department of Labor).

e Campus Activity & Enroliment Report
Kevin reported:
ABE and ESL programs are moving to Peaslee which will bring 250 more students.
The Workforce Center continues to be a valuable asset to Peaslee.
Peaslee will have more than 1,000 enroliments by the end of September.
Peaslee is now eligible to apply for approval for VA benefits for students.
7. Other Business

Lisa Larsen reported that funds are short for turkey dinners for needy families.

8. Adjourn

Sandy motioned to adjourn and Lisa seconded. Meeting adjourned.









THE DWAYNE PEASLEE TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER, INC
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Quarter and Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Accountants’ Compilation Report 1
Statement of Financial Position 2-3
Statement of Activities 4-5

Supplementary Information:
Budget to Actual Comparison 6-20



Brenda E. McFadden, CPA Kent M. E. Andersson
I ‘ G E MCF a en Betsy M. Kohl, CPA Landi D. Goyer, CPA

GROUP-LLOC

Accountants’ Compilation Report

To the Board of Directors of

The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center, Inc
Lawrence, KS

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training
Center, Inc (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2019,
and the related statements of activities for the quarter and twelve months then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a compilation engagement in
accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we required
to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements, they
might influence the user’s conclusions about the Organization’s financial position, changes in net assets, and cash
flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

A statement of cash flows for the quarter ended December 31, 2019, has not been presented. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require that such a statement be presented when financial
statements purport to present financial position and results of activities.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in pages 6-20 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management. The
supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such
supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center, Inc.

The McGadden Group, LLC

February 8, 2020

(785) 843-9550

fax (785) 843-9584

616 Vermont Street, Suite A
Lawrence, KS 66044
brenda@cpamcfadden.com
www.cpamcfadden.com

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Financial Position
As of December 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Peaslee Tech Checking
Petty Cash
Renovation Account
Douglas County Comm Foundation

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Recelvable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets
Dwayne Peaslee Training Center
Bullding - Training Center
Building Components
Bullding Structure
Furniture
Land
Land Improvements
Machinery & Equipment

Total Dwayne Peaslee Training Center

Workforce Center
Bullding Components
Bullding Structure
Land improvements
Rental Space - Workforce Center

Total Workforce Center

HiPer Tech
Rental Space - HiPer Tech

Total HiPer Tech
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Intangible Assets
Loan Costs
Capitalized Interest
Accumulated Amortization

Total Intangible Assets
Total Fixed Assets

Otheor Assets
Deposits - Security

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Dec 31, 19

659,447.82
96.00
13,663.68
3,685.79

676,893.29

39,810.85

39,810.85

11,041.76

11,041.76

727,745.90

1,549,080.91
727,525.17
1,165,246.29
26,212.86
282,510.00
162,217.01
111,492.93

4,014,285.17

6,316.56
319,334.49
6,898.40
181,386.10

513,945.55

487,012.89

487,012.99
(749,365.51)

4,265,878.20

9,866.20
2,257.95
(3,777.31)

8,346.84

4,274,225.04

252.00

252.00

5,002,222.94

See Accountants’ Compliation Report



The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc

Statement of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2019
Dec 31, 18
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 50,575.41
Total Accounts Payable 50,575.41
Credit Cards
Credit Card - Intrust Bank
Richards 5349 952.07
Kevin's 9702 4,059.44
Total Credit Card - Intrust Bank 5,011.51
Total Credit Cards 5,011.51
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Portion of L/T Debt 228,549.16
Deferred Revenue 266.87
Advanced Funding Received 4,894.96
Payroll Liabilities 265.12
Rents In trust - Liability
Deposits Held 4,264.63
Rents in trust - Liabllity - Other 17,177.75
Total Rents in trust - Liability 21,442.38
Total Other Current Liabilities 255,418.49
Total Current Liabilities 311,005.41
Long Term Liabilities
Less S/T Portion of L/T Debt (228,549.16)
Emprise Bank Note Payable 1,237,400.00
City of Lawrence Loan 81,155.62
Douglas County Loan 85,825.82
Total Long Term Liablilities 1,175,932.28
Total Liabilities 1,486,937.69
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 3,000,043.23
Temporarily Restricted Net Asse
Rest Tuition Assistance 3,833.36
Temporarily Restricted Net Asse - Other 45,000.00
Total Temporarily Restricted Net Asse 48,833.368
Net income 466,408.66
Total Equity 3,515,285.25
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,002,222.94

See Accountants’ Complilation Report




The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter and Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2019

See Accountants’ Complilation Report

Oct - Dec 19 Jan - Dec 19
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Operating Revenue
Douglas County Mortgage Contrib 0.00 200,000.00
City of Lawrence Annual Funding 50,000.01 200,000.04
Douglas County Annual Funding 48,776.26 195,105.00
Education Lease Income 5,979.50 34,932.52
Facility Lease Income 35,527.43 152,615.18
Maintenance Fee Income 11,458.50 45,834.00
Instructional Income 153,728.66 429,668.66
Corporate Sponsorship (3.000.00) 2,000.00
Individual Donations 450.00 1,660.00
Gift In Kind Donatlons 2,579.00 3,103.23
Unrestricted Donatlons 7,119.00 8,444.00
Tuitlon Assistance Donations 0.00 10,000.00
Total Operating Revenue 312,618.35 1,283,352.63
Total income 312,618.35 1,283,352.63
Cost of Goods Sold
Assisted Tultlon 3,900.00 8,450.00
Instructional Costs
Instruction Vehicle Cost 3,925.13 7,897.64
Student Physicals 507.82 1,575.26
Equipment Supplies 4,177.01 5,479.20
Instructional Material Costs (1,615.50) 21,042.39
Instructor Costs 43,810.22 143,856.76
Instructional Costs - Other 501.63 3,307.55
Total instructional Costs 51,308.31 183,168.79
Total COGS 55,206.31 191,608.79
Gross Profit 257,412.04 1,091,743.84
Expense
Office Supplies and Postage 197.96 1,296.71
Insurance
Property 3,651.95 12,700.22
D&O 346.50 1,447.50
Total Insurance 3,998.45 14,147.72
Small Tools & Equipment 0.00 201.86
Professional Fees
Accounting/Professional Fees 1,044.00 14,293.00
Legal/Professional Fees 168.00 1,566.00
Total Professional Fees 1,212.00 16,850.00
Advertising/Marketing 3,868.08 14,229.41
Bank / Credit Card Svc Charges 745.79 1,760.37
Contract Labor
Operations 3,480.00 15,872.00
Contract Labor - Other 3.546.84 6,389.17
Total Contract Labor 7,026.84 22,261.17
Dues & Subscriptions 725.98 1,020.86
Hospitality Expense 165.44 733.46
Janitorial Exp/Cleaning Supply 613.22 3,201.62
Business Licenses & Permits 429.24 3,951.68



The Dwayne Peaslee Technical Training Center Inc
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter and Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2019

Payroll Expenses
Wages
Payroll Taxes
Purchased Payroll Services
Work Comp Insurance

Total Payroll Expenses

Real Estate Taxes

Repailrs/Maintenance
Landscape, Bullding
Mowing, Snow Removal
General Repairs

Total Repairs/Maintenance

Telephone/lnternet
Telephonel/lnternet Exp

Reimbursed Telephone/internet

Total Telephone/internet

Utility Expenses
Utility Exp
Reilmbursed Utility Exp

Total Utility Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Non-Operating Revenue
Interest & Divident Revenue

Total Non-Operating Revenue
Total Other Income

Other Expense
Bad Debt Expense
Amortization Expense
Depreciation Expense
Mortgage Interest

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct - Dec 19 Jan - Dec 19
1,861.77 13,021.27
205.84 1,360.86
28,680.82 123,145.17
614.13 4,490.29
31,362.56 142,017.59
31,085.12 31,085.12
14.12 795.05
9.93 643.41
12,337.14 44 320.74
12,361.19 45,759.20
3,879.08 14,170.32
(225.00) (900.00)
3,654.08 13,270.32
27,293.47 121,044.07
(10,500.00) (48,184.01)
16,793.47 72,860.06
314.29 1,558.23
114,353.68 385,394.28
143,068.36 706,349.56
12.87 35.55
12.87 35.55
12.87 35.55
0.00 1,500.00
408.75 1,635.00
41,122.35 160,123.35
12,764.68 76,718.10
54,295.78 239,976.45
(54,282.91) (239,940.90)
88,775.45 466,408.66

See Accountants’' Compilation Report



Hodey uoge|idwog SUBUNCIIY 805

%8°LL ZL00l- 00°05¢ 88'6v¢ eBeysoq pue seyddng a0
%00 00'66%'Z- 006642 000 (dn 000‘c$) Juewdinb3
%00 00'€26'L- 00'€26'L 000 GION 1D 8OHUOM
esuadx3
%8°€8l 98'8.p'ele 00°109'¢¥S2 98'620'89% Woid ssuD
%Y '90¢€ 8€°150've 00°005°'9L 8€°155°08 $902 1oL
%6°06C 8€°L0S'LE 00°005'91 8€°100'8Y §]80) [euogIngsu] [gj0L
%8’ 00°002'9L- 00°005'91 00°00€ Joio - 81809 [euogINsY|
SL'LSY'VE 81802 103aN8UY|
20°6¥0°0L €180 |eMEjely jeuoRongsu|
0Z'¥e6 sojjddng juewdinb3y
81565 sfedsiyd uepms
€9'v99°L 1802 OJ9{YOA uoRINRsy|
§3800 |euopangsu;
00°055°C uopn) peysissy
PIOS 8p0OY jO 1809
%E’ L6 $Z'0ES' LT 00°L0L'LLZ $Z1Le9'81LS ewodu| (ejoL
%EL6} $2Z'0ES'Lbe 00°LOL'LLEZ $Z'1£9'8LS enusaey BupesedQ |ejoL
00°000°0} SUORBUOQ 82UEISISEY UORNL
000 suoneuoq pajaigsaIun
%E0 12°068¥'2- 00'66%'2 4] suoReuoq pugy uj Yo
%0°8Y 00662°L- 00°66¥'2 00°00Z'} SUORBUO(Q |BNPIAIPUY]
%00 00°L05'21- 00'L05°2 00’0 8UI0DU] JURIS) PUB YO
%00 00°005'Z- 00'00S°L 000 diyssosuods ejei0dion
%L vOb 00°08Z'vLL 00°005°2& 00'082'LSt SWI0dU| [BUORINISU]
%000} 05t~ 00°08%'t1 05'8SY'L1 8Wwod3U| 84 edusuajuiely
%ZE6 §.°008'2- 00'¥89'2H §Z'e8.'6€ ewodu) esee Ayjioed (€101
SZ'€8.'6E I8 - swoau) esesy Ayjjoed
%00 00'565'8- 00'565'8 000 9887 |dY
%00 00°Ebl'L 00'eyL'L 000 (eesy ujpy) sseey 89O JUS
%00 00°00S'L- 00°00S'L 00°0 eseaT] 820 DOON
%00 00'gb0'ee- 00's¥0'ee 000 asesn M1
%00 00°008'L- 00°00S'} 00’0 98ee" WO0IssE|) [ooyas dnepong
%00 00°006- 00°006 00°0 S|TIuay Wwooy
ewoou| esesT A|oed
%066 00°'bs- 00'629'S 00'529's euodu| 8seaT] uogeINp3
%0°00} SL0- 00°2LL'8Y Sz'9LL'8Yy Bujpung jenuuy KHunoJ sejinog
%0°001 66°0- 00°100'0S 10'000'05 Bujpun [enuuy esusume] jo 19
%0°00% 00'666'6¥1 00°+00'0S 00000002 quyuo) ebebiiop Aunoy sejbnog
enusaey Bugesedo
swodu]
esusdx3z/ewoau] AeuipiQ
3e8png jo % 1eBpngseap 196png 61 Je - up

610Z Jaqwiadaq ybnoay) Asenuer
uosuedwo) jenjoy o3 Jobpng
ou| Jajuan Bujuiesj [ealuydaj adjsead aulkemq aylL



yoday uoge(dwo) SUEUNCITY 805

%429 oLveES' - 00°95.'¢ 0e'12s'
%00 00°L86'¢c- 00'186'e 000
%0°004 000 00°522- 0o'szz-
ocobL'Z
%502 LLvI6'SE- 00°252'sY £TLLZ'6
%0'0 00°'406'¢- 0o0°Log'e 000
ya'gen's
%9'L 19'88¢'8€- 00°000'6€ 6E'1L9
000
%0°0 00°005'4- 00°005°t 000
%0°0 00152’} 00°152°t 000
%0°0 0000521~ 0000524 000
%Z60F 0S'6vL' 00°000°0¢ 05'6¥L28
%0°0 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0¢ 000
05°06€E"+
15°106'82
414
007222’z
%Sl 66'66%'1- 00'6bLt 10'6¥2
%619 (V{75 00°056't 62'L02't
%00 008642~ 00'664'Z 000
51661
16'88L
%0°ES 89°£0's- 00°000'24 Zr'sec'e
%02 85'vSL'LL- 00700021 [A 4174
00°02L'9
%b Lyl (1> 748 00°00¢ ocvey
%820} 80°¥0L 00°0SL'E 80°v58'S
%G8 00°900°%~ 00°915'9 000152
%9'S 00°€0Z'L- 00s2'L 00°2L
%119 00255°}- 00°066'¢ 00'8EY'Z
%0°0 00°452't- 00°1SZ't 000
000
%0°GL SH°1L0L'L- 00°LOV'Y $G'662'C
%501 0042 00°28¢ 00°80%
%626 Sy'zee- 0ovLL'E 55°168°2
%0'0 00°006- 00006 00°0
jeBpng jo % 1ebpng sea0 ¢ 1efipng 61 e - uep

jawejujeuoydeley [ejoL

00 - Jowauyeuoydeje)

jewejuieuoydeie] pesinquijey

dx3 jewejuyeuoyderal
19weguy/euoydeje)

esueuauiepssiedoy |Q0L

1830 - esueusiujepysedoy
ssjedey |pioued)
jeaocwiey mous ‘Bumopy
Bujp)ing ‘edesspue]
INN
4998M 30
esueuejuiei/siedey
sexe| @eisy |eey

sesuedx3 |joihed |ejoL

10100 - sesuedx3 (joshed
esurinsuj dwiod NIOM
809]AJ6S [louhed paseydINng
sexey [joihed
safep

sasuadx3 |joshed

sjuried 'g 808U sseujsng
Aiddng Bujues|odx3 jeoyuer
esuedx3 pupy-u|

asuadx3z Ayjendson
suonduosqng @ sang

JoqeT] equod [goL

Je1Q - 10Ge] J9RQUOD
suonesedo

logqe }08Hu0D

saBueyg aag pieg ypesd / yueg

BugapepyBuispieapy

8994 |euo)ssajold |€joL

8804 |euojssejoidetio
8004 [Bu0|888j0id/Bununoasy
(ne'seyumueigy’s 18[00
880, |BUO|SSAJ0Id
wewdinb3 % sjooL [fewS

sauRINsY| [)0)

o%a
Ayedosgd
pu [euogdo (s,phor) ¥39
ajueInsy|

610Z Joqwasaq ybnoay) Azenuep
uosuedwo) [enjay o} Jobpng
au| 18juad Bujulel] [ediuyoa] 3ajsead aukemq ayL



uodey uonendwog SUEUN0IY 805

%0°'v9€

£9TILTEL

00°909°16

cg'8ie'vee

%9 LIV

L£7156'062

00'909't6

¥8'862'85-

S5'¥e'es

92'€8€'02
8y'6vY'LE
[2: 030 4
000

[7X°]

s

S

1£'256'28¢

%5'2s

\§TUV'LL-

00'566°29¢

6v'zes’se

%86l
%L'001

%00

%00

%00

00°018'y-
£€8'9E}

00°000°9
00°000°k2

00°06}4'L
€8'9EL' 1T

00°00S've-

00'005°€}

00°0S¥-

00°005'vE

00°00S'€}-

00°0S¥

000
10'v89'9L-
¥8°028°L€
000

000

1eBpng s0 %

je8png 480 ¢

61 1By - uep

eautoau] 1N
awioauy JORO I8N
esuedxy JepQ [ejoL
jsasgju] aBeBuow
esuedx3z uopejdaideq
esuedx3 uopezpuowy

esuadx3 jqeq peg
esuadx3 18130

ewoau) JeO (e30L
enuaasy Bupeiedo-uop [e30L
enusAey Jusplalg 2 1sasaju|
enusasy Bupesedo-uoN
awoau) JOHO
esuedx3/ewoau) J8RO
ewoau} Areujpio 19N
esuedx3g (@01
sasuadx3 snoaue|ledsiiy
sesuedx3 AN oL
4030 - sesuadxg AiAN
dx3 Ayisn pesinquiiey
dx3 AN
IdV SeR|IBN JuBLe | pesinquuiey

sesuedx3 AN
oAl

610z Jaquiadaqg ybnoayy Asenuep
uosuedwo) jenjay 0} Jobpng
auj J9jua) Buluies] jeatuysa) as|sead aukemq syl



yodey uoge|dwo) SIEUN0IIY 805

%168 zoze- 00°0S¥ 86°L2Y eBejsod pue sejjddng ea0
%00 00'66%'2- 00'66¥'C 000 (dn go0‘e$) wewdinba
%00 00'¢ze’L- 00°€26'L 000 SJON 530 9%I0PUOM
esuadxgy
%689 €0'v69'LL- 00°1L09'6v2 16'906°LL1 Wyoid ssouD
%b ¥8L 90'6Z6'EL 00°005'94 90°GZ'08 $902 |830),
%b 8l 90'526'Cl 00°005'94 90'sZ¥'0€ $J809 [euonaIngsu| (8301
%8y 00°00L'S}~ 00°005'94 00°008 930 - 3809 [euopINgSUY]
§1'989'22 €802 J0jINg8Y|
69'892'S 21809 [eME)ER [BUORINABUY|
66°621 sojjddng juewdinbgy
€9'5€ sieasiyd Juepms
00's8L'L 1809 8J3|YeA uogangsu|
€809 jeuopannsu|
000 uogny pejsissy
PIOS 8p009 JO }80D
%0'9L 16'89.L'€9- 00°'101'992 €0'2¢¢e'202 awoau| [gjog
%0'9L 16'89.'€9- 00°10L'992 £0°2ee'202 enusAesy BugesadQ [e}j0),
000 SUOQREBUO(] 8IUEJS|SEY UORINL
00°059 suogeuo(q pajasaIun
%LL 00°20€°2- 00'66¥%'2 00264 suopeuoq pury Ul Yo
%00 00°66%'2- 00'66%'2 000 suopeuoq (enpiajpu|
%00 00°105°2L~ 00°L08'21 000 2WOoIU| JUBIS) PuUe Y
%00 00°005'2- 00°005'2 000 diyssosuodg eyesodior
%9'9¢1 00°s2Ze'e 00°005'.€ 00°SZL'eY ewiodu] jeuogangsul
%0°004 05’} 00°08¥'L1 05°'85¢'41 ewodu| 624 edususjuiely
%b 16 S200¥°2- 00°¥89'2y SZ'€82'0p ewoou| eses Ajjjjoed |ejo),
S2'e8Z'0p 10180 - 8woau| eses Ajjoey
%0°0 00°665'8~ 00'56S'8 000 eseaT] |dY
%0'0 00°EbL'L- 00'Ehl'L 000 (easy ujupy) esee 830 OUS
%0°0 00°00§°}- 00°005'} 000 98897 820 DOON
%00 00°'sv0'ee- 00°s¥0'ee 000 ases] OM1
%0°0 00°005°}- 00°00S'} 000 eseeT] Wwoossse|) |0oydss dnapjong
%00 00°006- 00006 00’0 s[uUeYy wuiooy
ewioou| esee Ayjjoed
%9°L2L 20'895°t 00'6.9'S 20°Lve’L ewodu| eses] uogeanp3z
%0°00L sLo 00°2LL'8Y szoll'ey Bujpuny (enuuy Kunoy sejneq
%0°00L 66°0- 00°L00'0S 10°000°0% Bujpuny jenuuy esusimeT jo A1
%00 00°L00'0S- 00°L00'05 000 quauo) ebeluol Hunoy sejbnog
enueasy Bunesado
ewoau|
esusdxgz/ewodu) Aeujpio
1efpng jo % 196png 18a0 3jefpng 64 unp -ady

610Z Jaqwasaq ybnoiyy Aienuep
uosiiedwo? [enjoy o3 19bpng

auj Jajuas Bujures] [ealuysa] as|sead auAemq aul



yodey uoge|dwo) SEIUNCIY 885

%L"10L ey 0095L'€ 2r'eeL's
%00 00°186°e- 00'186'S 000
%0°00} 000 00°'522- 0o0'sze-
2vezo'y
%y'9Z ¥S'e0g'ee- 00°zg2'sy sreve'Ll
%00 00°105'¢- 00°1L0S'€ 000
10°688'LL
%10 16°LL6°8€- 00°000°6¢ 60°z2
0£°099
%0°0 00°005°4- 00°005°t 000
%0°0 00°152'}- 00°152°} 000
%00 0000521~ 00700524 000
%8'9Z} yo'8v0'e 00°000°0¢€ ¥5'8v0'8E
%0°0 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0¢ 000
05°06€'t
ov'ves'ze
$9'85¢
00°g8p'e
%¥'6 20'585'}- 00°'6¥L't 86'€sl
%Y LE 19'8EE"L- 00°056't 6c’LL9
%00 00°66%'2- 006692 000
£8°6EL
£6'6¢
%602 85'v62'8- 00°000'Z4 zrsoL'e
%0 85¥SL LI~ 00°000°Z} 2r'ske
co0st'e
%LSS ¥6ZEL- 00008 90°291
%68 psoLs'L- 00°05.'¢ or'6E2'T
%ZLSL 00veL'e 00°915'9 00°0¥2'01
%2 €S 00°65- 00's/2't 0089
%9662 00°2.8'S 00°066°C 00295'6
%0°0 00°152'}- 00'192°} 000
zeest
%9'EL S6°294°L- 00'L0v'Y S0'8E2'e
%5°68 05oF 00°28¢ 05'9bE
%626 Sy'zze- 00'vhL'e S5°168'2
%0°0 00°006- 00006 000
3efipng jo % 1efipng 18A0 ¢ 1e8png 61 unr - ady

1ewejuj/euoydeley 1€30L

81RO - weuysuoydeje)

jswsjuyeuoydeje) pesinquijey

dx3 jewejuysuoydeje)
1owajuyauoydejey,

edususuie/seday [BI0L

JBR0 - esuBusjujB/SIjede)y
sJsjedey |esoued
{eaocwey mous ‘Buimopy
Bujpjing ‘ededspue
INN
J83eM 30
esueusjuiesiedey
sexe] ee3s3 |eey

sesusdx3 jjoshed (e300

030 - sesuedxy jjosfed
asursnsu) dwod oM
seajueg [joshed peseyaind
soxey, |joihed
safepn

sasuedx3 [josfed

s)ULIBd ' 898UBI|T Ssoulsng
Addng Bujuee|oydx3 [epojuer
esuadx3y punt-ul

esuadxz Ajyeydsoy
suopduosqng g seng

J0qeT Joequo) [|oL

18RO - J0qe7] }Pe[UOD
suopesedo
Joge Joenuod
safizey aag paed ypesd / yueg
BugesuepyBujsgieapy

8694 |euo|ssajoid (3oL

8004 [euojssajoideber]
8904 [euojssajosd/Bugunosay
(3e'183umiuRID)'S J81IODMBO
$00 (BUOjSSAJ0I]
wewdinbz g sjooy |lews

eaueinsul [&30),

o%a
Apedosg
pum feuondo (s,pAor) 439
esueInsy)|

610Z Jaqwadaq ybnouy) Asenuepr
uosuedwo) jen)ay o) Jabpng
au| Jojua) Buues] jeatuyosa] a9|sead aulkemq syl



Modey uopejdwog SUEUNCIIY 805

%E 02

18°€10'69-

€1°269'LL

%926

sv'eev's-

00'909'98

1°085'29-

51'885'29

98'92.'ve
8t'evy'LE
8Ly
000

vlL

YLL

vLL

ySZiL'08

%E'9S

15092'V2-

00'566'291

EVYeEL'LE

%60
%L'6L

%00

%00

%00

80°'9v6's-
sg'LLEZ'Y

00°005‘pE-

00°00§'€t

00°0S¥-

00°000'9
00°000°t2

P6'ES
st'ges'ot

00°005°'vE

00°005°€4-

00°0s¥

000
00°005'0L-
slgez'Le
000

000

198png jo %

3o0png 1eA0 ¢

10Bpng

6} unr - idy

ewoau| JoN
auw0au] J8IH0 19N
esuedx3 JetjQ |ejoL

jsasequ| eBefipiopn

esuedxg uopejossdeq

esuedx3g uogezsowy

esuedx3 jqe( peg
esuedx3 0410

swiodu| s8R [EjoL
enueasy Bupeiedo-uopN @01
enueAey Juapialq @ 1sesequ)
enueasy BupesedQ-uonN
ewoou} 80
asuedxz/ewoau) Ao
ewoau) AisujpiQO 19N
esuadx3 [e30L
sasuedx3 sSNCOUB]8ISIIN
sasuedx3 BN (oL

10130 - sasuadxz ANAN

dx3 ANipN pesunquijey

dx3 Annn

IdV SeRIIRN JuBueL pesinquijey
sasuadx3 AN
(LILIT

610z 19quadaqg ybnoay) Arenuep
uosuedwo) [enjoy o} Jobpng
ou| Jejua) Bujurel] [ealuyda} a9jsead aukemq ayyi



yodey uogenduiog SUEIUNCITY 295

%E'LL 0l°621- 00°05% 06°02€ eBejsog pue seyddng a0
%00 00'66¢'2- 00'66¥'2 000 (dn g00°c$) ewdinbz
%00 00'€26'L- 00'€26'L 000 10N 1D 82J0)4I0M
esuadx3
%208 €0°'¥66' LI 00°'6€ECHE 168'v¥E'v6L 14oad S80I
%6'GEE v0'926'8E 00°005°9t $0°'92b'SS $909 1801
%8'€ZE v0°'9z6'0c 00°005'8 po'9zy'ss €180 [BUORINSY]| B0
%E0L 80'V6L VL~ 00°005°9% 26'S0L°L J8130 - 81809 [BUORINNSYY
£0'206°2K £1809 Jojann8UY|
8L'obE’L §1809 [elejel euORINgSU}
00'8€2 sej|ddng juswdinby
€O°LLE sjeajsiyd Jepms
88'ZZL'L 1809 8|2JYsA UORINASU]
81809 jeuopongsu)
00'000'2 uogINy pajsIssy
PlOS SpO09 jO 180D
%G'96 66°290'6- 00'6€8'852 LOLLL'EYE ewoou] [g30L
%696 66°280'6- 00'6€8'952 LO'LLL'6P2 enueaey SugesedQ |e3oL
000 SuopBuUO(] 63UeR)s|esy UOINY
00629 suopeuoq pejalasalun
%0l 00'6.L°2- 00'66%'2 00'¥2¢ suopeuoq pupy Ul O
%00 00°'66%°2- 00°66%'2 000 suopeuoq [enpiAlpu)
%00 00'L05°21- 00°105'2L 000 BWOJU| JUBIS PUE YIS
%0°001 00°000°s 000 00°000'§ djyssosuodg ejesodio
%G VLT 00'S€6°2Y 00°005'28 00°SEY'08 ewoau] jeuogonJysuj
%0001 0s'4- 00°08%' Lt 05'85¥'LE ali0ou] 894 saueusiuie
%9°L6 §2°008- 00'226'LE SZ'120°L€ ewodu} eseen Ayjjoed oL
6212028 JelpQ - swodu| eses Ayjjoed
%0°0 00'565'8~ 00°'565'8 000 eses] |dY
%0°0 00°18E'Z- 00°'Lee’z 00’0 (easy ujwipy) eses 83140 JUS
%0°0 00°00S°}- 00°'005'} 000 esee] 830 939N
%0°0 00°9v0'cZ- 00'9¢0'€Z 000 eses] OM1
%00 00°005°L- 00°005'4 000 espa-] woossse|) (00ydsg dnepjong
%00 00006~ 00°006 000 sjRyuay wooy
euwodu) esea] Ajyoey
%Z €82 00°20¥'0L 00'6£9'G 00°180'9L ewodu| 8see"] UOREINPT
%0004 sL0- 00°2LL'8Y STOLL'SY Bujpuny jenuuy funog sejnog
%0°004 66°0- 00°100'0S 10°000°0S Bugpung [enuuy eauaimeT Jo Ao
%00 00°100°05- 00°100'0§ 000 quyuo) eBeBuop Auno sejbinog
anueagy Bupesedo
awodu|
asuadxzjewoau| AleuipiO
jelipng jo % bipng 10 § 1e8png 64 deg - Inp

610z Jaqwasaqg ybnoay) Aienuep
uosuedwod jen)ay o) Jabpng
au| Jojua) Busulel] jesuyda) asjsead aukemq aylL



Hoday uopelduwiod SJUBUN0IIY 60S

%8'/8 8v'65H- 00°95L'¢ 29962’c
%0°0 00186~ 00°186'€ 000
%0°00} 000 0o'sze- 00'szz-
zgLes'e
%682 89'6L0'¢E- 00°2s2'sy ez
%0°0 00°L0S'e- 00°105°€ 000
69°156'4}
%0°0 00°000'6¢- 00°000'6€ 000
£9022
%0°0 00°005'L- 00°00¢°H 000
%0°0 00°152'L- 00°152°} 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%6ZEL 66'958°6 00°000°0¢ 66'988'6¢€
%0°0 00°000"0¢- 00°000'0¢ 000
91°560'L
vheeLze
68585
05°'20¥'S
%8'LLL SE09¢'t 00'6v.'} SE60L'E
%L b 82°080°1- 00°056'L 2,658
%0°0 00'66v'2- 00°66+'C 000
vo'62Z
86'69
%0'EY 16'9£8°'0- 00°000'Z1 6V'EOL'S
%9'61 15°819'6- 00°000°Z} 6v°158'2
002182
LINT zZeeeL 00008 zZeey
%L 8L} £8°LLL 00°05.°¢ £8° L9y
%L'62 00’619~ 00°91L5'9 00°268'L
%805 00°229- 0062’ 00°8v9
%E'LE 00°LyL'2 00°066°c 00'6v2'L
%0'0 00°1S2'L- 00°152't 000
p0'80L
%128 £€'68.- 00°LOb'Y 9119
%9°68 050t~ 00°28¢ 05'9¥e
%6401 LIS ooviL'e 11592
%00 00006~ 00006 000
Bpng 0 % jeBpng jen0 § 3e0png 6l deg - Inp

jswaqujeuoydejey |ejo),

1O - Jowsjujauoydajay

1swaujsuoydajey pasinquiey

dx3 3swejuyeuoydes),
swejuysuoydeiey

esueusjueprsiedey (ejoL

JopO - soueuauiesaedey
sijeday [ei0usd)
jeacwiay mous ‘Bumopy
Bujpjing ‘edeaspuen
INN
Jejeps 30
esueuejujepysiedey
saxe| aje1s3 jeay

sesuadx3 fjoshed |ejoL

10130 - sesuedxy (joshed
esueinsuj dwog YoM
889|108 {joshed paseydindg
sexey |johed
soBep

sesuadx3 [jousfed

s)uuied '@ S98UI|T ssBujsng
Aiddng Bujueeo/dx3 fepoyuer
esuadxgy pupy-uj

esuedx3 A)jjejydsoy
suopduosgng B sang

JoqeT Jpequo) (oL

40100 - JogeT Pefuo)
suopesed

Joge Joequod

saBieyo oAg paed ypasg / jueg

Bugewepw/Bujsgieapy

8604 |BU0|888)0.d [EJOL

8004 |euoj8sajoid/jeBen
8094 [euOjEsajoId/Bugunodsy
(o'1epumueIn ‘s 10]1[0OURO
88084 (BUO|SSaj0Id
wewdinb3 g sjooy jjews

sauRINSUY| [Q0)

oza

Apedoig

puim feuondo (s,pAo1) %39
eaueinsu|

6102 Jaqwadaqg ybnoay) Lienuep
uosuedwo) [enjay o} Jobpng
ouj Jejuan Bujures] [eajuysa | ad|sead aukem( ayL



Hodoy uogejidwos SURUN0IIY 89S

%6°8¢

avizh'ee-

00°'v¥8'16

99'TzL'ee

%5601

6Z'LLL'8

00'¥¥8'L6

¥L'8E8'v9-

L6°LV8'Y9

oceve'st
0°20L'¥Y
£9°20%
00°005't

€26

€e'6

€26

6Z°195'00}

%€

ze'hl'eg-

00'56¥'051

89'€82'€6

%00
%L.L'98

%00

%00

00°000'g~
6£'86L°2-

00°000°8
00°000°t2

00°005'¥€-

00°00S'€4

00°0S¥-

00°0S¥

00°005'¥E

00°00S'EL-

000
lo'toz'st

000
00°00S°0L-
19°10.'82
00°0

000

efipng jo %

19Bpng Jer0 §

61 dog - np

awosu] JaN
awoau| 1030 18N
esuedx3 JOyiQ [EI0L

1seuequ| eBefion

esuadx3 uogejoeudaq

esuadxy uopezaoury

esuadx3 1qeq peg
esuadx3 Joyio

w0y Jeo ejoL
enusaey BugesedO-uop 301
snusasy jueplal(Q @ Isesequ]
enuaasy BupesedO-uoN
ewoou| J8Y10
asuedx3/ewodu] JOYIO
ewodu) AseujpaQ I8N
esuedx3 |ejo)
sasuadxy sSNOGUB||eISIN
sesuedx3 Ayinn (9oL
Jag0 - sesuedx3 AMIRN

dx3 fypn pesunquuiey
dx3 AyRn

|dV SRIIRN JuBue | posinquiiey

sasuadx3y AIRN
jeaesl

610z Jaquwiadaqg ybnoayy Arenuep
uosuedwo) [enay o) Jobpng
auj J8juan Bujuies] [ea1UYIa] adjsead aukemd ayl



Jodey uopejiduwiod SUERINOIIY 80S

%0'¥Y S0°'252- 00°0S¥ S6°'261 eBeysod pue sejddng a0
%00 00'664'2- 00°664'2 000 (dn goo'e$) wewdinbz
%00 00'€26'L- 00'€26°L 000 SJON 53D 02I0pHOM
asuadxg
%E'50L 0'v56'2L 00'85t'¥v2 yoziv'Lse Yol 880D
%9'vEE 1£'902'8€ 00°005'94 1£'902'sS $909 IgjoL
%60LE 1£'908"vE 00°005'94 1£'90€'4S §)S02 [BUORINASY| [&OL
%0 1£'866'GL- 00°005°9F £9'L05 1810 - 1809 [EUORINASYY
zzolg'ey 81809 1030N8Y|
0S'SL9'L- €180 JeIejRl feuoponssu)
VWOLLLY s9||ddng juewdinby
z8'L08 sjesjsyd juapmg
€1'526' 1809 8]9)YeA uoponnsu|
81802 {BUORINASY]
00°006°¢ uoginy pejsissy
Plos 8p009 JO 150D
%8611 S€'099°LS 00'856'092 SE'8L9°ZIE ewoau| [ejoL
%861 6€'099'LS 00°856'09Z SC8LgZIe enuaasy BupeiedQ (5304,
000 suogeuo( osue)s|ssy uogIng
00'6LL'L SUOREUOQ PajalAsalun
%Z'€0l 0008 00'66%' 00'6.5'2 suopgeuoq pupy u| WO
%0'8} 00'6¥0'2- 00'66%'2 0005 suogeuoq (enpiajpu)
%0°0 00°Los'zL- 00°1L0s'21 000 eWoU| RIS pue Yo
%0004 00°000°¢- 000 00°000°¢- diyssosuods ejesodiod
%6'60% 99'822'94) 00°005'28 99'82L'85 1 6W0JU] [BUORINYSU]
%0001 0s'L- 0o'agv'LL 0s'85¥'LL 8u100U| 687 BIUBUGUIEN
%.'88 LSEIS'Y 00°L¥0'0Y £v'L25'SE ewoau| esee Ayjjoed Q0L
£b'/25'6E 4830 - swodu) esea Ayjjoed
%00 00'565'8- 00°565'8 000 eses idy
%00 00°00S'¥~ 00°005'y 000 (easy ujwpy) eses 89O NS
%00 00°005'L- 00°005°} 00°0 85887 9910 DOON
%00 00'9t0'c2- 00'9%0'€2 000 eses] OM1
%00 00°008'}- 00°005'} 000 esee] woasse]) jooydg dnepjang
%0°0 00°006- 00°006 000 sjEjuey wWooy
awodu| eseen aa___uun_
%e'S0L 05°008 00'629's 05°'626'S ewiodu| eses] uopeINp3
%0°00L SL0- 00°LLL'SY SZ'0LL'8Y Bujpung jenuuy funo) seinog
%0°004 660~ 00°1L00'0S 10°000'0S Bujpuny fenuuy esusimen) jo Ao
%00 00°100°'0S- 00°100°'0S 000 qyuo) eBebuon funo) sejbnog
snusasy Bugesadp
ewoau|
esuadxgzjawosu) AeuipiQ
1eBpng jo % 188png 1840 § efipng 61 280 -390

610z Jaquasaq ybnoiy) Arenuepr
uosuedwo fenjoy o) Jobpng
au| Jajuan Bujuies] [ealuyaa] asjsead auAemq ayl



podey uogepdwog SeuNcaoy ees

%E L6 26'104- 0099t 80'¥59'c
%00 00°186'¢~ 00°L86'¢ 000
%0°00¢ 000 00's2e- 00'see-
80'6.8'C
%E L2 18°068'2¢- 00°2Zs2'sy 6L°19E°Z1
%00 00°105'c 00°10S°E 000
vLLEE'EL
%00 10°086'8€- 00°000'6€ €66
(4878
%00 00°005°L- 00°005°H 000
%00 00'152'L- 00'15Z°L 000
%e'L02 Z1'sso'al 00°000°'S| Z1's80'tLe
%5 POl 9529’} 00°000'0€ 95'29¢'1€
%00 00°000°0€- 00'000°0€ 000
cLyLe
28'089'8Z
¥8'50Z
22°188't
%9've 9L6LE}- o0'syL't vZ6ey
%bLE 8L9ec' |- 00°056'} ZzeLe
%0°0 00'66'2- 00'esp'z 000
Al
86'S2L
%885 816’ 00°000°ZL $8'920°'L
%962 gL'esy's- 00000'24 ¥8'9ps'e
00'08¥'c
%98V 8LSYY 00008 6LSPL
%8°L6 ¥6°L8- 00°0SL' 20'889'¢
%981 00°40€'- oo'als's a0zIZ't
%ZEL 00°204'}- 00's.2'L 00’891
%C 92 00'8¥6'2- 00°066°E 00'¥b0't
%00 00'L5Z't- 00'L52'L 000
000
%606 §9°Z01- 00°LOV'Y S¥'866'c
9%5°68 o050t~ 00'28¢ og'ore
%eLLE G6°LES ao'viL'e 56'159'e
%00 00°006- 00°008 000
jebpng jo % jebpng Jer0 jeBpng 61 280 -190

jewsequyeucydejey jejo)

830 - Jewiejuyeuoydae)

owejuyeuoyde)o) pesinquiey

dx3 jsweguieuoydeiel
jewejuyeuoydejer

ssueusjufeprssjedoy (0L

18150 - saueusuie/seday
szjeday jeioues)
[eaocwsy mous ‘Buimopw
Buipng ‘edesspue
INN
4818 30
egueugjuiepyssedey
soxe] @83 [esy

sasuedx3 (josfeqd (e301

1830 - sesuadxz |josked
esurinsu] dwog SO
se3jAleg (jothed pesEyaung
sexe|, [joihed
saBepp

sasuadxy [josfed

sjuMed 'g $88ued]] sseuisng
fiddng Bujueejgydxg jeoyuer
esuadx3 pupi-u|

esuadx3 AyjeydsoH
suopduasqng g seng

Jogen Pwenuo ol

JewQ - Joge] Jaequod
suogeiedp
loge JoeNUOD
safiseyd aag paeg Ypesd / yueg
BupeysepyBuispieapy

8804 (eu0|ss8jold jejoL

9804 |euojssajoideBen
sea4 [euoisssjoid/Bupunodoy
(xyeusumueisy's 18 [100MRO

§6884 |BUO|888J0Id
juswdinb3z @ sjoo) |ews

gouRINsuY| (QOL

o%a

Apedosd

puwm jeuopdo (s,pAofT) 3D
asuesnsu|

610z Jaquiesag ybnoayy Atenuep
uosuedwo) jen)ay o) Jabpng
auj J8juan Bujuies) feauyos] a9jsead aulemq aylL



Hoday uogejiduiog SUEUNCITY sog

%v'TLE

sy'Tie's

00°296'8L

9v°sLL'88

%181

9€'G60°'v9

00'€96'8

16282'¥5-

8L'G62'¥S

89'v9.L'2L
SET2LLY
S.'80%
000

18CL

FA:-x43

4821

9e'8s0'evt

%169

ze'IbL'Lg-

00'66+'s9L

89°€SE'YEL

%C'S
%008

%00

%00

12'589'G-
€5°902'%-

00°005've-

00°005'€t

00705+~

00°000'9
00°000°t2

-1 42
resl'al

00°005'¥E

00°00S'€}-

00°05¢

000
00°005°04-
yeeg'se
000

000

10Bpng 40 %

10Bpng sen0 ¢

jeBpng

6L %e@-320

ewoauj 39N

awoau| JaWR0 I8N
esuadx3 Jeyi0 [ejoL

sausequ) eBefuon

esuedx3 uopejoesdeq

esuadx3 uogezpiowy

esuadx3 jqeq peq
esuadx3 1010

ewiodu| JaHO (oL
anueaey Bupesedo-uoN o)
enusAsy Juepia|(g '2 saseju|
enuesasy BupesedQ-uoN

awoau| J8Yl0
esuedxz/oui0u) JOIRO

ewoau] eujpQ 18N
esuedx3 (e30L

sesuedxy snoeue||8asyy

sasuedx3 AN (e3oL

18180 - sasuedx3z Aupn

dx3 AN pesinquiiey

dx3 AyBn

1dV sefiiRN juelio) pesinquiiey
sesuadxa QRN
eAeiy

610z Jaquasaq ybnoay) Arenuer
uosuedwo) jenjay o) Jobpng
ouj Jajuan Bulurel | [ealuydsa] asjsead aukemq ayjl



vodey uogedwog ,suEUNCIY 605

%0°ZL 62'€05- 00°008'4 LL 982"t aBeisod pue sejiddng eayo
%00 00°'966'6- 00°'966'6 000 (dn 000'c$) wewdinbz
%00 00'269'1€- 00°269't€ 00°0 G0N 11D 8UOHUOM
esuadxgy
%C0L4 ¥8'v¥L'00L 00°'666'066 ¥8'ePL'160'L Woid ssaud
%E"062 6.'809'sC1 00°000'99 6.'809°'L61 $9090 1901
%S°LL2 6L8SL'LLL 00°000°'89 6.'851°€8L €180 [BUORINASY| [&J0]
%0’ Sb'e69'eg- 00°000'99 §6°20€'c 1810 - 81809 [EUORINASU|
61°958'chl 8)809) J0}ONASY|
8E2ZV0'IE 81809 jejlejel [euogongsu|
0Z'6L¥'S sejjddng juswdinb3z
9Z'S.S'L sieaishyd Juepms
¥9°268°L 1809 8JIYSA uUORINASU)
§3809 [euogangsu|
00'0Sv'8 uogIn) pasissy
ploS $p009 jO 180D
%yt £9'€5€'922 00°666'950°'L €92SE'€8C’L ewody] [gjoL
%Lzt £9'€5€'92¢ 00'666'950'L £9'25e'e8e't anueaey Bupesed (ejo)
00°000°04 suogBUO( GUE}SISSY UORINL
00'¥b¥'8 suopeuoq psjargsasun
%0°LE 117268'9- 00'966'6 gz'eol’e suopeuoq pury uf o
%S9l 00°9ve's- 00'966'6 00°059°} Suopeuoq [enpjaipul
%00 00'¥00°05- 00'¥00°0S 000 WU JURIS) pUB Y5
%0°0Z 00°000'8- 00°000°01 000002 diyssosuods eyesodion
%b'98C 99'899'6.2 00°000°0S 1 99'899°'62¢ owodu| [euORINASU|
%000} 00’8~ 00°0v8'SY 00'¥€8'Sh ewodu| 8d4 edueusjuiely
%Yy'€6 28'SLL'0L- go'Lee’est 81'519'2S) swoou) esea Ayjjoed (eo),
81619251 J810 - 6wI0du| esee] AYjjoed
%00 00°08e've- 00°08E'vE 000 oses (dY
%00 00°Z9L'12- 00°291°12 00°0 (esay uppy) esea 83O DS
%00 00°000'S- 00°000°'8 000 asee”) 830 300N
%00 00'v81°'26- 00'¥84'26 000 as8esq] oM
%00 00°000°8- 00°000°8 000 28807 wooussey) |ooyas dnepjang
%00 00°009°¢- 00'008' 000 sjejuey wooy
ewoou) esean Ayjoed
%8'€St g1z’ 00'9LL'22 2572e6've awodu| esea] uopeanpy
%000} 0o'e- 00°804'S64 00°501'561 Bujpund |enuuy Aunog seiinoq
%000} 26'e- 00°%00°002 #0°000°002 Bujpuny |enuuy esuswmeT jo A}
%0°004 00t 00400002 00000002 quyuo9 eBefipoy funoy seibnog
enueaay Bupesedo
awoay|
esuedxzewoau] AeuipiQ
efipng jo % jeBpng Jenp ¢ jefipng 61 %8Q - uer
Tvi0L

610Z 1aqwiasaq ybnoayy Arenuepr
uosuedwo) [enjay o) }9bpng
ou| Jejua) Bujures] [eaiuysa)] a9|sead aukemq aylL



yodey uogejdwo) SEUNCIIY 685

%e88 89°€5L'L- 00'¥20'St ze0sz'el
%00 00°¥26'S}1- 00'+26'St 000
%0°004 000 00°006- 00°006-
ze0LLL
%E'SZ 08'8Y2'SEL- 00°800°t81 0z6sL'sh
%00 00'%00'¥1L- 00°%00'pL 000
yL'0ZE'vy
%40 65°95€'S5 - 00000951 [8:4%:]
S0°S62
%00 00°000'8- 00°000'9 00’0
%0°0 00'¥00'S- 00'¥00°S 00'0
%l LL 8g'y16'8- 00°000°0F Z1'580'LE
%e8LL 85°210'22 00°000'021 85721020l
%00 00°000°021- 00'000'021 000
62'06¢'y
LLSYL'EZL
08°09€'t
lz'eo'sl
%585 Zvvo'e- 00'986'9 85’156
%e'Zy 8€'805 't~ 00°008'2 291682
%00 00'966'6- 00'966'6 000
ab'ees
98°020'L
%oy £8'8£4'52- 00°000'8% 19222
%EEL £8°019'H1 00°000'8¥ 11°68€'9
00°2.8'SL
%L 91 12098 00°002't 2e'00L'}
%6v6 65°0LL- 00°000'GL R T4 48
%809 00'502'01- 00'90'92 00°658'S1
%.L0€ 00'¥ES'E- 00004 00995°L
%9'68 00°299'L- 00096°GL 00°€62'vL
%00 00'400'S- 00'%00'S 00'0
o8'L6Z
%4708 8z'asp'e- 00°408'LL LYl
%S'€6 05°004- 00°8¥S'L 05°L¥b'L
%020t [ 444 00'95#'2} 22'00L'2L
%0°0 00°009'¢- 00°009' 000
108png 10 % 198png JeA0 § ] 61 90q - uer
TvioL

jeweauieuoydsioy [0

010 - Jowiaguyeuoydeo]

jaweuyeuoydeje) pesinquiay

dx3 Jewsejuieuoydeie)
jewsejuauoydejo)

eoueuejuiep/sifedey |EJ0L

JaQ - esususjujepseleday
sijedoy |eseued
[eacwioy mous ‘Buimopy
Gujpjing ‘edesspuer]
INN
Jeepa 30
esueuguieprssjedoy
sexej ejeisy [eey

sasuadx3 |[oifed [EJOL

030 - sesusdx] jjouhed
esueinsu] dwog oM
88d|AteS ||oihed peseyding
soxe/ |loshed
sebep

sasuedxg jjoshey

SHuuad g 868Ud|T SSOUiSNy
Kiddng Bujueejodx3 feyoyuer
esuedx3 pujy-u|

esusdx3 AyjeydsoH
suopdysasqng @ sena

40QeT Joequod (g0l

180 - J0qET eQuUoD
suopesedo
JogeT joenuon
sefiseyD ang psen ypes9 / yueg
BugexsepyBuisgieapy

8884 |[eu0|888)0id [BJOL

8804 jeuojssajoudnetey
8004 |BU0|8S8joId/Bununoasy
(ne'aiumueID’s 101II0OMRO
880 [euOjSSajoid
juswdinbg 9 sjoo jlews

eJuwInNsu) (&0

o%a

Ayedosd

pupm jeuondg (s,pAol) ¥39
agsueInsu}

610Z 1oqwadag ybnoay} Asenuep
uosuedwo) [enjoy o) Jobpng

au| Jajua) Bujuiel] [eoaluysa] asjsead aukemq ayl



yodey uopepdwos SJUEIUNCITIY 808

%9'eEL 99°68¢C'LLL 00'610°6¥C 99'30¥'99Y
06°0¥6'6£2-
5v'9/6'6€2
oL'8LL'el
SE'€Z1 09k
00'S€9°L
00°005'+
55'se
GS'GE

s5'se

%¥'202 96'0e€'26€ 00°6L0'6¥E 95°6¥£'90L

%009 zZL's85'062- 00°086'L¥9 82 ¥6E'S8E

%59 L 00°000'6Z £2'855'L

%498 vB8El LI 00°000'¥8 80°098'ZL

%00 00°000°'8€E}- 007000°8€E} 00’0
1ov8L'sr
L0P40°12L
%0°0 00°000°'¥S 00°000'¥5- 000
%00 00°008'}- 00'008'} 000
106png 0 % 10Bpng Jer0 § 1eBpng §1 99 - uer
V1OL

awodu| joN
au02u] 18430 18N
esuedx3 1030 [R0L

1sesequ) eBebyon

asuadxg uopejseudaqg

esuedx3 uogezpiowy

esuedx3 yjeqg peg
esuadx3 4030

8woau| 480 (BoL
enuaaey Bupesedo-uoN |e30L
anuaAey JueplA|q B Isasequ]
enuaaey BupesedO-uoN

awodu| S8R0
esuadx3/ewioay| 810

swoouj Areujpa0 18N
esuedx3 [BOL
sosuedx3 snooue|Basiy
sesuadx3 AYIRN [BOL
JegQ - sesuedxy AN
dx3 Aupn pesinquiey
dx3 Ayipn
IdV SSRIIpN Jreue) pesinquiiey

sesuedx3 ARn
leAe1)

610Z 19qwadag ybnosyy Atenuep

uosuedwo) [enjoy 0} 39bpng
ouj| J8juan Bujuiely [esluyda ] av|sead aufemq aylL






BYLAWS
OF
THE DWAYNE PEASLEE TECHNICAL TRAINING CENTER, INC.

ARTICLEI
OFFICES

Section 1.Principal Office. The principal office for the transaction of the business of the
corporation is hereby located at 2920 Haskell Avenue646-Verment-Street, Suite 1200,
Lawrence, Kansas 660464.

Section 2. Registered Office and Resident Agent. The registered office of the corporation shall be
at its principal office address; and the Resident Agent shall be Hugh Carter. The
corporation, by resolution of its Board of Directors, may change the location of its
registered office as designated in the Articles of Incorporation to any other place in
Kansas. By like resolution, the resident agent at such registered office may be changed
to any other person or corporation, including itself. Upon adoption of such a resolution,
a certificate certifying the change shall be executed, acknowledged and filed with the
Secretary of State.

Section 3. Other Offices. Branch or subordinate offices may at any time be established by the
Board of Directors at any place or places where the corporation is qualified to do
business.

ARTICLE II
DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers. Subject to limitations of the Articles of Incorporation, of the bylaws, and of
the Kansas Corporation Code, and subject to the duties of Directors as prescribed by the
bylaws, all corporate powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of and the
business and affairs of the corporation shall be controlled by, the Board of Directors.
Without prejudice to such general powers, but subject to the same limitations, it is
hereby expressly declared that the Directors shall have the following powers, tlo-wit:

a. If allowed by the Articles of Incorporation, to alter, amend or repeal the bylaws
of the corporation.

b. To select and remove all the other officers, agents and employees of the
corporation, prescribe such powers and duties for them as may not be
inconsistent with law, or with the Articles of Incorporation or the bylaws, fix
their compensation, and require from them security for faithful service.



Section 2.

Section 3.

c. To conduct, manage, and control the affairs and business of the corporation, and
to make such rules and regulations therefor not inconsistent with the law, or with
the Articles of Incorporation or the bylaws, as they may deem best.

d. To change the principal office and registered office for the transaction of the
business of the corporation from one location to another as provided in Article I
hereof; to fix and locate from time to time one or more subsidiary offices of the
corporation within or without the State of Kansas, as provided in Article I,
Section 3 hereof; to designate any place within or without the State of Kansas
for the holding of any Members' meeting or meetings except annual meetings;
to adopt, make and use a corporate seal, to prescribe the forms of Membership
certificates, and to alter the forms of such seal and of such certificates from time
to time, as in their judgment they may deem best, provided such seal and such
certificate shall at all times comply with the provisions of Jaw.

e. To borrow money and incur indebtedness for purposes of the corporation, and
to cause to be executed and delivered therefor, in the corporate —name,
promissory notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges,
hypothecations or other evidences of debt and securities therefor.

f. To appoint an executive committee and other committees, and to delegate to
such committees any of the powers and authority of the Board in the
management of the business and affairs of the corporation, except the power to
adopt amend or repeal bylaws. Any such committee shall be composed of two
or more Directors.

Number and Qualification of Directors. The authorized number of voting Directors of
the corporation shall be no fewer than eleven (11) and no more than twenty-four (24)
until changed by amendment of this bylaw.

Election and Term of Office.

Permanent Directors. There shall be thirteen (13) permanent Directors, of which nine
(9) are voting members as follows; EDC Chair, Chamber Executive Committee
MemberChair, City Commissioner, County Commissioner, USD 497 Board Member,
University of Kansas representative, and a representative of the Lawrence Home
Builders Association. An agency that provides workforce services and a Union will
each have board representation on a permanent basis as well, as voting members.
However, the individuals serving in those capacities will have two-year terms but may
be reelected.

The remaining four (4) permanent Directors are ex-officio, non-voting; Chamber CEO,
City Manager_—of Lawrence, Douglas County Administrator—and USD 497
Superintendent. All of these positions may be filled by a delegate of the Director.









2/11/2020

From: Peaslee Tech Board Executive Committee
To: Peaslee Tech Board of Directors

Subj:  Reclassification of Executive Director Position

Background

At the inception of Peaslee Tech the Executive Director served primarily in the development of the
facility, establishment of relationships with community colleges, community and governmental
relations, and management of operations to support community college classes held at Peaslee Tech. In
fall of 2017, the roles and responsibilities of the executive director changed dramatically.

In November of 2017, Peaslee Tech’s application to become a postsecondary institution was approved
by the Kansas Board of Regents. With the approval, the responsibility of Executive Director expanded
significantly. In addition to the initially established role, the Executive Director became the Chief
Academic Officer with responsibilities for the development, implementation, and assessment of courses
and programs. Since 2017, 26 new programs have been developed and implemented. By late 2018,
there were more students enrolled in Peaslee Tech courses than the combined enroliments of the
community colleges.

The expansion of programs has resulted in the growth of instructional personnel and administrative
staff. In the last two years, the Peaslee Tech staff has grown from an Executive Director and a part-time
administrative assistant to six non-instructional staff and 32 instructors. Peaslee Tech’s instructional
income has grown from $3,160 in 2015 to more than $425,000 in 2019 and total assets have grown from
approximately $2,000,000 to $5,000,000.

Recommendation

The Executive Committee is recommending the Peaslee Tech Board of Directors approve the
reclassification of Executive Director to Chief Executive Officer.






Tenant Activity

Lawrence Workforce Center (not unduplicated)
Senior Resource Center (not unduplicated)
APl America (employees on three shifts)

Commun|

Community Events/Meetings
.. K-12 & ABE Qutreach
_ Statewide Job Fair

Community College Enroliment {All Lawrence and duplicated spring-fall,

Third Party Training/Courses

w/high school enroliment)
Flint Hills Technical College

Neosho County Community College (not unduplicated)

Peaslee Tech Programs
Contract Training (duplicated)

Open Enroliment

Peaslee Tech Individual Inquiries and Career Advising

TOTAL FACILITY ACTIVITY AND ENROLLMENTS

Pharmacy Technician
Commercial Driving
Court Reporting
Cisco Networking
PLC

Online

OSHA 30/10

Carpentry

Facilities Maintenance
Electrical

Plumbing

Mechatronics

Industrial Maintenance

*Data duplicated from previous quarter

Peaslee Tech

Facility Usage and Enroliment Report

4rd Quarter 2019

The following summarizes tenant, third party trainers, community, community college and Peaslee Tech usage of the 2920 Haskell facility.

2018 102019 202019302019  4Q2019

9100 1949 1,898 2,200 1485

1,121 327 470 215 ()]

30 a3 a3 32 29

Sub-Total 10,251 2,309 2,401 2,447 1514
1

556 183 216 322 209

264 82 137 112 97

0 171 0 0 0

Sub-Total 820 436 353 434 306

Sub-Total 507 151 126 142 119

6 3 * 0 *

145 62 * 67 *

i 192 82 * 88 *

Sub-Total 343 147 * 155 *

2018 1Q2019 2Q2019 2019 4Q2019

174 59 43 715 340

18 6 0 6 2

28 14 7 9 6

. 4 0 o o

6 2 0 0 0

0 7 0 0 0

0 0 0 21 6

0 18 0 32 0

Sub-Total 230 110 50 783 14

12 12 0 12 0

12 12 0 1 0

10 12 0 13 0

7 6 0 7 0

0 0 0 3 0

20 16 0 13 12

Sub-Total 61 58 0 59 12

Sub-Total 293 91 104 142 151

12,505 3,302 3,034 4,158 2,456

2019






